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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #29 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  
About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus


 Page 3 of 23 September 2023 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
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Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-

career-center/ 

https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
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Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
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 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
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Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
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Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

CATEGORY 
AGENCY NAME AND 

ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE WEBSITE ADDRESS / EMAIL 

Activities and Programs 
Resources for Individuals with Disabilities 

Access Services 

Fairfax County Public 
Library 

12000  Government 
Center Parkway, Suite 

123 

Fairfax, VA  22035-0012 

703-324-8380 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library/branches/access-services 

Email:  access@fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

Fairfax City Regional 
Library 

10360 North Street 

Fairfax, VA  22030-3995 

703-293-6227 

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library/branches/city-of-fairfax-
regional 

Email:  libFX@fairfaxcounty.gov 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library/branches/access-services
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library/branches/city-of-fairfax-regional
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library/branches/city-of-fairfax-regional
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Adult Detention Center/Jail 

Fairfax County Adult 
Detention Center 

10520 Judicial Drive 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-246-2100 

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/sheriff/adult-detention-center-
topics 

Email:  sheriff@fairfaxcounty.gov 

Alcohol and Drug Services 
Alcoholism Treatment Program 

Alcoholics Anonymous 

Northern VA Intergroup              

703-293-9753 

800-208-8649 

www.nvintergroup.org  

Email:  info@nvintergroup.org 

 

Alcoholics Anonymous 

Unity Club, Inc. 

116B West Broad Street 

Falls Church, VA  22046 

703-534-9835 
www.unityclub.com  

Email:  manager@unityclub.com 

Alcohol and Drug Services 
Re-Entry & Referral Services for Adults 

Assessment and 
Referral Center Fairfax-
Falls Church Community 

Services Board 

Sharon Bulova Center 

8221 Willow Oaks 
Corporate Dr. Suite #1, 

East 

Fairfax, VA  22031 

703-559-3000 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-

board/sharon-bulova-center-community-health 

 

Fairfax Detox Center 

4213 Walney Road 

Chantilly, VA  20151 

703-502-7000 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-

board/facility/fairfax-detoxification-center 

Alcohol and Drug Services 
Inpatient Treatment 

Salvation Army’s Rehab. 
Center 

6528 Little River 
Turnpike 

Alexandria, VA  22312 

703-642-9270 www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/rehabilitation  

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/sheriff/adult-detention-center-topics
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/sheriff/adult-detention-center-topics
http://www.nvintergroup.org/
http://www.unityclub.com/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/sharon-bulova-center-community-health
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/sharon-bulova-center-community-health
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/fairfax-detoxification-center
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/fairfax-detoxification-center
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/rehabilitation
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Alcohol and Drug Services 
Outpatient and Day Treatment Services for 

Adults 

Fairfax Outpatient Site 

10390 Democracy Lane  

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-591-1393 

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-
board/substance-use-disorder 

Email: wwwcsb@fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

Recovery Women’s 
Center 

10388 Democracy Lane 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-352-0166 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

Northwest Center 
(Reston) Outpatient Site 

1850 Cameron Glen Dr., 
#600 

Reston, VA  20190 

703-481-4100 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-

board/facility/reston-northwest-center  

Alcohol and Drug Services 
Outpatient Services 

Alcohol Safety Action 
Program (ASAP) 10700 

Page Ave., #201 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-246-2727 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/juveniledomesticrelations/fairfax-

alcohol-safety-action-program-asap 

 

INOVA Comprehensive 
Addiction Treatment 

Services (CATS) 

3300 Gallows Road 

Falls Church, VA  22042 

703-289-7599 
www.inova.org/our-services/behavioral-health-

services/programs-and-services/inova-cats-program 

 

National Counseling 
Group 

7630 Little River 
Turnpike, #601 

Annandale, VA  22003 

703-813-5982 
www.ncgcommunity.com/annandale 

Email:  referral@ncgcare.com 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/substance-use-disorder
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/substance-use-disorder
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/reston-northwest-center
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/reston-northwest-center
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/juveniledomesticrelations/fairfax-alcohol-safety-action-program-asap
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/juveniledomesticrelations/fairfax-alcohol-safety-action-program-asap
http://www.inova.org/our-services/behavioral-health-services/programs-and-services/inova-cats-program
http://www.inova.org/our-services/behavioral-health-services/programs-and-services/inova-cats-program
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South County Outpatient 
Site 

Gartlan Center 

8119 Holland Road 

Alexandria, VA  22306 

703-360-6910 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-

board/about/gartlan-center  

Alcohol and Drug Services 
Residential Services for Adults and Youth 

A New Beginning 

4213 Walney Road 

Chantilly, VA  22021 

703-968-7330 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-

board/facility/a-new-beginning  

 

Cornerstones 

4211 Walney Road 

Chantilly, VA  20151 

703-227-7100 
www.fairfaxcounty.govcommunity-services-

board/facility/cornerstones  

 

Crossroads Residential 
Program 

6901 South Van Dorn 
Street 

Alexandria, VA  20151 

703-313-6300 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-

board/facility/crossroads  

 

New Generations 

8422 Electric Avenue 

Vienna, VA  22182 

703-849-1312 www.fairfaxcounty.gov  

Clothing Services 

Committee for Helping 
Others  

Unity of Fairfax  

2854 Hunter Mill Rd. 

Oakton, VA 22124 

703-679-8966 
www.cho-va.com  

Email:  cho.clothes.closet@gmail.com 

 

OAR 

10700 Page Ave, #200 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-246-3033 
www.oarnova.org 

Email: info@oarnova.org 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/about/gartlan-center
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/about/gartlan-center
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/a-new-beginning
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/a-new-beginning
http://www.fairfaxcounty.govcommunity-services-board/facility/cornerstones
http://www.fairfaxcounty.govcommunity-services-board/facility/cornerstones
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/crossroads
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/facility/crossroads
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.cho-va.com/
http://www.oarnova.org/
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Suited for Change 

1023 15th Street NW 

Washington, DC 20005 

202-293-0351 
www.suitedforchange.org 

Email: contactus@suitedforchange.org 

 

Women Giving Back 

 20 Export Drive 

Sterling, VA 

703-554-9386 
www.womengivingback.org 

Email:  info@womengivingback.org 

 

Volunteer Fairfax  

12015 Lee Jackson Hwy 
Suite 225 

Fairfax, VA 22033 

703-246-3460 
www.volunteerfairfax.org 

Email: VolsRUs@volunteerfairfax.org 

Dental Services 

Northern Virginia Dental 
Clinic (Fairfax) 

8221 Willow Oaks 
Corporate Dr., #450 

Fairfax, VA 22031 

703-820-7170 www.novadentalclinic.org 

 

Northern Virginia Dental 
Clinic (Loudoun) 

2 Pidgeon Hill Dr., #230 

Sterling, VA 20165 

571-323-9095 www.novadentalclinic.org 

Education 

Fairfax County Adult 
High School 

Plum Center for Lifelong 
Learning 

6815 Edsall Road 

Springfield, VA 22151 

703-658-2740 

https://www.fcps.edu/registration/adult-and-community-
education-registration 

Email:  FCAHSregistration@fcps.edu 

http://www.suitedforchange.org/
http://www.womengivingback.org/
http://www.womengivingback.org/
http://www.volunteerfairfax.org/
http://www.novadentalclinic.org/
http://www.novadentalclinic.org/
https://www.fcps.edu/registration/adult-and-community-education-registration
https://www.fcps.edu/registration/adult-and-community-education-registration
mailto:FCAHSregistration@fcps.edu
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Fairfax County Public 
Schools 

Mountain View 
Alternative High School 

5775 Spindle Court 

Centreville, VA  20121 

703-227-2316 
https://mountainviewhs.fcps.edu/ 

 

Employment Assistance 

Virginia Career Works 

Annandale Center 

7611 Little River 
Turnpike 

(West Wing), #300W 

Annandale, VA 22003 

703-533-5400 www.vcwnorthern.com 

 

Virginia Career Works 

Alexandria Center 

8350 Richmond 
Highway, #327 

Alexandria, VA 22309 

703-533-5400 www.vcwnorthern.com 

 

Virginia Career Works 

Cherokee Avenue 
Center  

5520 Cherokee Avenue, 
#100 

Alexandria, VA 22312 

571-327-2206 www.vcwnorthern.com 

 

The Lamb Center 

3160 Campbell Drive 

Fairfax, VA  22031 

703-691-3178 
www.thelambcenter.org 

Email:  davelarrabee@thelambcenter.org 

https://mountainviewhs.fcps.edu/
http://www.vcwnorthern.com/
http://www.vcwnorthern.com/
http://www.vcwnorthern.com/
http://www.thelambcenter.org/
mailto:davelarrabee@thelambcenter.org
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Manpower Temporary 
Services 

624 Monroe St, #100 

Herndon, VA  20170 

703-481-5202 www.manpowergroup.com 

 

OAR  

10700 Page Ave, #200 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-246-3033 
www.oarnova.org 

Email: info@oarnova.org 

Food Resources 

ACCA 

7200 Columbia Pike 

Annandale, VA 22003 

703-256-0100 www.accacares.org 

 

FACETS 

10700 Page Avenue, #B 

Fairfax, VA  22030   

703-352-5090 www.facetscares.org 

 

Food for Others 

2938 Prosperity Avenue 

Fairfax, VA 22031 

703-207-9173 
www.foodforothers.org 

Email: info@foodforothers.org 

 

Groveton Baptist Church 

6511 Richmond 
Highway 

Alexandria, VA 22306 

703-768-9084 www.grovetonbaptistchurch.org/food.html 

 

The Lamb Center 

3160 Campbell Drive 

Fairfax, Virginia 22031 

703-691-3178 www.thelambcenter.org 

http://www.manpowergroup.com/
http://www.oarnova.org/
http://www.accacares.org/
http://www.facetscares.org/
http://www.foodforothers.org/
http://www.grovetonbaptistchurch.org/food.html
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Safe Haven 

First Christian Church 

6165 Leesburg Pike 

Falls Church, VA 22044 

703-532-8220 www.fccfc.org 

 

United Community 
Ministries 

7511 Fortson Road 

Alexandria, VA  22306 

703-768-7106 
www.unitedcommunity.org/food-2/ 

Email: info@unitedcommunity.org 

Health Services 

Annandale District 
Office 

7611 Little River Tnpk 

East Wing #400-E 

Annandale, VA 22003 

703-246-7100 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics 

 

Herndon/Reston District 
Office 

1850 Cameron Glen 
Drive, #100 

Fairfax, VA  20190 

703-246-7100 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics 

 

Joseph Willard Health 
Center 

3750 Old Lee Highway 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-246-7100 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics 

 

Mount Vernon District 
Office 

8350 Richmond 
Highway, #233 

Alexandria, VA  22309 

703-246-7100 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics 

http://www.fccfc.org/
http://www.unitedcommunity.org/food-2/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics
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Springfield District Office 

Cary Building 1st Floor 

8136 Old Keene Mill 
Road 

Springfield, VA  22152 

703-246-7100 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics 

Hepatitis C Treatment and Information 
Virginia Hepatitis C 
Education & Patient 

Connection 
434-305-5561 Email:  HEPC@virginia.edu 

Housing 

Coordinated Service 
Planning  

12011 Government 
Center Pkwy, #10th Floor  

Fairfax, VA 22035 

703-222-0880 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/neighborhood-community-

services/coordinated-services-planning  

 

FACETS 

10700 Page Ave, #B 

Fairfax, VA 22030 

703-352-5090 www.facetscares.org 

Legal Services 

Legal Services of 
Northern Virginia 

10700 Page Ave, #100 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

703-778-6800 www.lsnv.org 

Local Hospitals 

INOVA/Fair Oaks 

3600 Joseph Siewick Dr 

Fairfax, VA  22033 

703-391-3600 www.inova.org 

 

INOVA/Fairfax 

3300 Gallows Road 

Falls Church, VA 22042 

703-776-4001 www.inova.org 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/clinics
mailto:HEPC@virginia.edu
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/neighborhood-community-services/coordinated-services-planning
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/neighborhood-community-services/coordinated-services-planning
http://www.facetscares.org/
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INOVA/Mount Vernon 

2501 Parkers Lane 

Alexandria, VA 22306 

703-664-8000 www.inova.org 

Mental Health Treatment 
Inpatient 

Cornerstones 

4211 Walney Road 

Chantilly, VA  22021 

703-227-7100 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

Northern Virginia Mental 
Health Institute 

3302 Gallows Road 

Falls Church, VA  22042 

703-207-7100 www.nvmhi.dbhds.virginia.gov 

Mental Health Treatment 
Outpatient 

The Northwest Center 
for Community Mental 

Health 

Chantilly Satellite Office 

14150 Parkeast Circle, 
#200 

Chantilly, VA  22021 

703-968-4000 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

The Northwest Center 
for Community Mental 

Health 

North County Human 
Services Building 

1850 Cameron Glen 
Drive 

Reston, VA  22090 

703-481-4242 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.nvmhi.dbhds.virginia.gov/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
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George Mason 
University 

10340 Democracy Ln. 
Suite 202 

Fairfax, VA 22030 

703-993-1370 https://psyclinic.gmu.edu 

 

Gartlan Center 

8119 Holland Road 

Alexandria, VA  22309 

703-360-6910 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

South County Office 

8350 Richmond Hwy, 
#415 

Alexandria, VA  22309 

703-704-6355 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

Springfield Satellite 
Office 

8348 Traford Lane, 
#400 

Springfield, VA  22152 

703-866-2100 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

 

Woodburn Center for 
Community Mental 

Health 

3340 Woodburn Road 

Annandale, VA  22003 

703-573-0523 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

Multicultural Services 

Hispanos Unidos de 
Virginia 

6400 Seven Corners Pl, 
#B 

Falls Church, VA  22044 

703-533-9300  

https://psyclinic.gmu.edu/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
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Korean Community 
Center of Greater 

Washington 

7700 Little River Tnpk, 
#406 

Annandale, VA  22003 

703-354-6345 www.kcscgw.org 

 

Northern Virginia Family 
Service Multicultural 

Center  

6400 Arlington Blvd, 
#110  

Falls Church, VA 22042 

571-748-2818 www.nvfs.org  

 

Vietnamese 
Resettlement 
Association 

6131 Willston Dr, Rm 6 

Falls Church, VA  22044 

703-532-3716 www.vrahoinguoiviet.org 

Peer Support/Mentorship 

Arm & Arm 

Help & Support for 
Returning Citizens & 

Veterans 

571-245-4568 www.armandarm.org 

 

Fathers in Tech 
Program 

Capital Youth 
Empowerment Program 

Fairfax/Alexandria 
Locations 

240-676-7903 
www.cyep.org/services/fathers-in-tech 

Email:  emitchell@cyep.org 

http://www.kcscgw.org/
http://www.nvfs.org/
http://www.vrahoinguoiviet.org/
http://www.armandarm.org/
http://www.cyep.org/services/fathers-in-tech
mailto:emitchell@cyep.org
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Friends of Guest House 

1 E Luray Avenue 

Alexandria, VA 22301 

703-549-8072 

https://friendsofguesthouse.org/ 

Email: info@friendsofguesthouse.org  

 

Re-Entry Council Meeting 

Fairfax Re-Entry Council 

Meeting Virtually Bi-
monthly 

On the 2nd Tuesday @ 
1 p.m. 

703-934-0880 

For an invitation, please email 
Caitlin.Sweeney@vadoc.virginia.gov 

 
 

Sexual Offender Assessment 

Counseling Forensic 
Services 

1308 Devils Reach 
Road, #310 

Woodbridge, VA  22192 

703-492-2994 

Dr. Stephanie 
Hardenburg 

www.counselingandforensicservices.com 

 

The Center for Clinical 
and Forensic Services 

10505 Judicial Dr, #100 

Fairfax, VA  22030 

 

703-278-0457 

 

www.ccfsinc.net  

Shelters 
Administrative Offices 

New Hope Housing 

8407-E Richmond 
Highway 

Alexandria, VA  22309 

703-799-2293 
www.newhopehousing.org/get-help/find-shelter 

Email:  admin@newhopehousing.org 

Shelters 
(Not located in Fairfax County) 

Alexandria Community 
Shelter 

2355-B Mill Road 

Alexandria, VA  22314 

703-746-3660 www.voachesapeake.org/acs 

https://friendsofguesthouse.org/
mailto:info@friendsofguesthouse.org
mailto:Caitlin.Sweeney@vadoc.virginia.gov
http://www.ccfsinc.net/
http://www.newhopehousing.org/get-help/find-shelter
http://www.voachesapeake.org/acs
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Carpenter Shelter 

930 North Henry Street 

Alexandria, VA  22314 

703-548-5700 
www.carpentersshelter.org 

Email: information@carpentersshelter.org 

Shelters 
Fairfax County 

Bailey’s Shelter & 
Supportive Housing 

5914 Seminary Road 

Falls Church, VA  22041 

703-820-7621 www.newhopehousing.org/get-help/find-shelter 

 

Eleanor U. Kennedy 
Shelter 

9155 Richmond 
Highway 

Ft. Belvoir, VA  22060 

703-799-0200 www.newhopehousing.org/get-help/find-shelter 

 

Embry Rucker Shelter 

11975 Bowman Towne 
Dr 

Reston, VA  20190 

703-437-1975 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/homeless/emergency-shelters 

Shelters 
For Families with Children 

Fairfax County 

Katherine K. Hanley  

Family Shelter 

12970 Katherine Hanley 
Ct Fairfax, VA  22030 

571-522-6800 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/homeless/emergency-shelters 

 

Patrick Henry  

Family Shelter 

3080 Patrick Henry Dr 
Fairfax, VA 22044 

 

703-536-2155 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/homeless/emergency-shelters 

http://www.carpentersshelter.org/
http://www.newhopehousing.org/get-help/find-shelter
http://www.newhopehousing.org/get-help/find-shelter
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/homeless/emergency-shelters
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/homeless/emergency-shelters
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/homeless/emergency-shelters
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Social Service & Public Assistance 

Alexandria Office 

8350 Richmond 
Highway 

Alexandria, VA  22309 

703-324-7500 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices 

 

Annandale Office 

7611 Little River 
Turnpike, West Wing 
Annandale, VA 22003 

703-324-7500 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices 

 

Fairfax Office 

12011 Government 
Center Pkwy 

Fairfax, VA  22035 

703-324-7500 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices 

 

Lake Anne Office 

11484 Washington 
Plaza West 

Reston, VA  20190 

703-324-7500 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices 

 

Reston Office 

1850 Cameron Glen Dr 

Reston, VA  20190 

703-324-7500 www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices 

 

SCAN-Stop Child Abuse 
Now of Northern Virginia 

100 N. Pitt St #405 
Alexandria, VA 22304 

703-820-9001 www.scanva.org 

 

United Community 

7511 Fordson Road 

Alexandria, VA  22306 

703-768-7106 www.unitedcommunity.org 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/familyservices
http://www.scanva.org/
http://www.unitedcommunity.org/
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 Virginia 2-1-1 800-230-6977 www.211virginia.org 

Tattoo Removal 

Fairfax County Skindeep 
Tattoo Removal 

Program 

Joseph Willard Health 
Center 

3750 Blenheim Blvd. 

Fairfax, VA 22030 

703-246-7182 www.fairfaxcounty.gov 

Transportation 

Fairfax FISH 

P.O. Box 2254 

Fairfax, VA 22031 

703-978-0280 www.fairfaxfish.org/services 

 

 

Northern Virginia Family 
Services Vehicles for 

Change 

10455 White Granite 
Dr., #100 

Oakton, VA 22124 

571-748-2500 
www.nvfs.org 

Email: vehiclesforchange@nvfs.org 

Veteran Services 

Easter Seals Military 
and Veteran Services 

Serving DC, MD and VA 

1420 Spring Street 

Silver Spring, MD 20910 

301-588-8700 
www.easterseals.com/DCMDVA 

Email:  veterans@eseal.org 

 

http://www.211virginia.org/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/
http://www.fairfaxfish.org/services
http://www.nvfs.org/
http://www.easterseals.com/DCMDVA

